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BUDGET	CUTS	TIMELINE		
	

March	2011	 	
Liberal	O’Farrell	government	gets	elected.	

2011-2012	
Budget	

	
Labour	expense	cap	was	introduced.	Frontline	workers	were	exempt	from	the	cap,	except	firefighters.	

2011-2012	 	
Fire	and	Rescue	Annual	Report	–	
	https://www.fire.nsw.gov.au/gallery/files/pdf/annual_reports/annual_report_2012_13.pdf	
NOTE:	Page	13	details	the	reduction	in	full	time	firefighters	by	41.	Firefighter	numbers	have	been	reduced	ever	since.		

15	June	2012		 	
Confirmation	that	the	Liberal	Government	no	longer	classified	FRNSW	firefighters	as	a	front	line	service	and	therefore	would	have	
their	budget	cut.		
http://fbeu.net/wp-content/uploads/2012/06/Letters-re-Budget-and-frontline-staff.pdf		

23	November	
2012	

	
Taking	permanent	stations	offline	commences.		
https://fbeu.net/2012/11/23/sitrep-452012/		

2	April	2015-	
23	January	2017	

	
Gladys	Berejiklian	becomes	Treasurer	in	the	Baird	Liberal	Government.		
David	Elliot	becomes	Emergency	Services	Minister.	

2	December	
2016	

	
FRNSW	writes	to	FBEU	to	outline	$22.3	million	of	budget	cuts.	
http://fbeu.net/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/Letter-Out-Meeting-held-at-Union-Office-15-April-2015.pdf		

2019-2020	
Budget	

	
https://www.budget.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/budget-2019-06/Budget_Paper_3-Budget_Estimates-Budget_201920.pdf	
	
Page	237-239	
	
Revenue	decrease	by	$23	million.		
Employee	costs	down	by	$13	million.	
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15 June 2012

Jim Casey
State Secretary
Fire Brigade Employees' Union
1-TBelmoreStreet
SURRY HILLS NSW 2O1O

Dear Mr Casey,
Re: State Budget

I refer to your letter of 14 June 2012 regarding the 2012-13 NSW State Budget.

I would like to thank you for raising this important question because it is vital that
collectively we all have a clear understanding of the budget and the implications for
Fire & Rescue NSW's future funding levels.

ln the Budget speech delivered on 12 June2012 the Treasurer, the Hon Mike Baird
MP, explained the difficult budgetary position faced by NSW, and the NSW
Government's resolve to reduce costs. With regard to your question about
exemptions, he said:

A labour expense cap will be introduced as a new savings measure across the public sector.

We have a target of a 1.2 per cent per annum reduction in labour costs grovvth. This is a decision

not taken easily but a decision that needed to be made

Election commitments have been protected. Nurses, police officers and teachers in schools have

been quarantined from this measure

(Budget Paper No. 1 p6)

I have confirmed that this cap applies to a// public sector agencies, including
FRNSW. As the government made an election commitment to increase the number
of nurses, police officers and teachers, those occupational groups have been
excluded from the labour expense cap. Similar commitments were not made with
regard to firefighter numbers.

Agencies' budgets have been adjusted to reflect the labour expenses cap that now
applies across government, as well as other required savings, for example in the
area of procurement. What this means in practical terms is that FRNSW must work
within its allocated budget, which over a 4 year period will be progressively reduced
by a total of about $70 million.
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This of course is a major challenge to us all and whilst I clearly understand the
Union's opposition to these and other budget measures (as reported in the media), I

will be approaching you to discuss a range of possible measures aimed at meeting
the budget savings requirements while protecting the jobs of firefighters and support
staff. The Government has not directed agency heads to make the savings via job
cuts, and there is latitude in how the savings can be made, albeit they must result in

reduced labour costs.

It is appropriate at this juncture to reiterate my strong personal commitment to
maintaining the safe and effective crewing level of SO and 3, and to the 10114

roster, as I have already received questions on these aspects. I believe that there
are ways to meet the budget requirements with minimal impact on staffing numbers,
and without eroding service quality - albeit, the limited available options will no
doubt be difficult and unpalatable to many

I note that you intend to report my answer to your letter in today's 'SITREP'. I

welcome this, as the question you have raised is of vital importance to all staff of
Fire & Rescue NSW. To ensure maximum exposure of these issues, I will also
publish your letter and my response on the intranet.

I suggest that we meet urgently to discuss these issues on Monday 18 June, and my
office will be in touch with you today to arrange a suitable time.

Yours sincerely,

Greg Mullins AFSM
Gommissioner

PREVEilT PREPARE PROTECT



 
 

Please place on Station notice  board 

 

Fire Brigade Employees’ Union (FBEU) 
www.fbeu.net 

TOLing: 
Govt loads gun, Dept pulls trigger 

 

As members would be aware, the closure of permanent fire stations began this Monday at 1800 hours in 
response to the O’Farrell Government’s vicious budget cuts. 
 
Whilst there are many industrial issues associated with TOLing, and the Union is in the process of 
addressing these as they arise, the primary question here is community safety. This makes it an issue not 
only for 6,200 FBEU members, but rather one that effects every resident of NSW. 
 
It will not be industrial action alone that stops these service cuts. We need to redefine and carry this as a 
political issue - one where every member of the NSW Parliament knows that their constituents are 
aware, and angry, that their fire protection is being seriously compromised for no good reason. This will 
not be a campaign sorted over a few weeks. It will be a longer fight, but one that is entirely ours to win. 
 

In the interim, this week two main questions emerged regarding TOLing: 
 
1. Can Station Officers be directed to perform outduties?  
 
The answer here is clearly no. In 1997 the Union and Department agreed to vary the Award so that 
Station Officers and Inspectors could no longer be directed to perform outduties. So this is not a Union 
instruction, it is a legal right.  
 
Less clear at the moment (it has never arisen before) is whether a Station Officer can legally agree to 
perform an outduty? The Union’s officials are continuing to monitor and seek member feedback on this, 
but in the absence of a clear legal and/or policy position, the answer until further notice is yes. 
 
We are already aware of at least one Station Officer who was “spare” after their station was closed and 
their crew sent on outduties, who then acted for the rest of that shift as the Duty Commander’s driver. 
This would require the Station Officer to work elsewhere and would therefore be an outduty, so 
consistent with the above advice, a Station Officer who did not wish to do this (or perform similar 
alternative roles at some other workplace) could lawfully refuse to do so. Or they could agree to do so. 
 
One final and important point here. 
 
It is an offence under Section 210(1)(e) of the Industrial Relations Act 1996 for an employer to victimise an 
employee because they have claimed a benefit to which they are entitled under an Award. This means 
that a member cannot be coerced, stood over or threatened because they exercise their Award right to 
refuse to perform an outduty, and any member who feels that this has occurred should contact the 
Union. 
 

2. Can Station Officers (or any rank) be directed to act-down? 
 
While the Department has advised us that it does not intend to do this, we are already aware of 
instances where it has occurred. Again, the Union’s officials are monitoring and seeking member 
feedback on this issue, but pending a definitive ruling members are advised that acting-down is 
permitted provided that the member concerned agrees to do so and equally, that any member who 
refuses to do so will be full supported by the Union. 
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2 December 2016                                 
 
 
Mr Leighton Drury 
State Secretary 
Fire Brigade Employees' Union of New South Wales 
1-7 Belmore Street 
SURRY HILLS  NSW  2010 
 
 
Dear Mr Drury 
 
I refer to my letter of 29 November 2016 and your response of 30 November 2016, 
concerning the application of the Labour Expense Cap (LEC) to Fire & Rescue New 
South Wales (FRNSW). I note the (needless) implied threat of industrial action 
therein, and further note that it is in both partys' interests to work together to identify 
savings that will not involve staff reductions.  
  
FRNSW has identified several targeted strategies which were broadly discussed at 
the last JCC, which are: 
  

· Overtime savings based on reduced absenteeism approaching previously 
agreed levels of sick leave ($2.3M) 

· Strategies to reduce Retained Shortages ($500K) 
· Communication Centre efficiencies ($1.5M) 
· Risk based response protocols ($2M) 
· Quarantine of $2.3M from budget allocation 

  
The targeted LEC breakdowns per Area Command/Directorate are as follows: 
  

Area 
Command/Directorate 

Savings 

Metro East $453,271 
Metro North $1,025,624 
Metro South $775,763 
Metro West $446,232 
Regional South $440,040 
Regional West $496,966 
Regional North $565,340 
Operational Capability $1,997,080 
Education & Training $156,200 
Community Safety $28,600 
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The above allocated savings targets are achievable if sick leave approaches levels 
previously agreed by the FBEU, and if targeted strategies to achieve other identified 
strategies are successful. As in the past, it is hoped that the FBEU will help, not 
hinder in achieving g reasonable savings. Despite the targeted savings, FRNSW still 
expects a shortfall of $13m in meeting its LEC savings requirement.  
 
FRNSW remains in discussions with Treasury regarding other LEC strategies. 
  
As per my previous letter, Deputy Commissioner Field Operations Jim Hamilton 
AFSM is available at short notice should you wish to discuss these matters. Any 
other suggestions by the FBEU to achieve savings would of course be welcomed.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Greg Mullins AFSM 
Commissioner 
 
 








